
State of Florida 

 
 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ● 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
 

DATE: April 27, 2020 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Brandon Wendel, Public Utility Analyst  II, Office of Industry Development and 
Market Analysis 
Rachael Dziechciarz, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 20200096-TX - Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 
3117 by Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. effective 12/31/19. 

 
Please see the following modifications to the staff memo filed on April 20, 2020 and assigned 
Document No. 02100-2020. 
 
Please change the docket suffix for the docket listed above from “TX” to “TA.” 
 
Please change the docket title for the docket listed above from “Request for cancellation of 
CLEC Certificate No. 3117 by Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. effective 12/31/19.” to “Request 
for cancellation of Certificate No. 3117 by Dedicated Fiber Systems, Inc. effective 12/31/19.” 
 
After the docket number and title have been changed, please close the docket. 
 
Thank you. 
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